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- To Sindh Public Procurement Authority
Subject: PC-B Agenda: Technical Evzluation - Hiring of Security Services (SS/01/23-24)

From: secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

- Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 4:46 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Associate Registrar Resource Optimization

Cc: Procurement Committee-B (PC-B); Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar;
Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Khalid Javed. Rishi / Senior Manager Security

Subject: PC-B Agenda: Technical Evaluation - Hiring of Security Services (S5/01/23-24)

Discussion: Four (4) bidders participated in the Tender:
1. M/s. Mustang Security Services (Pvt.) Ltd.
2. M/s. Askari Guards (Pvt.) Ltd.
3. M/s. The Freedom Security
4. M/s. Dragon Security Services

The Committee evaluated the bidders on a technical basis and gave marks as follows:

Sr# | Bidders Name Marks obtained
1. M/s. Mustang Security Services (Pvt.) Ltd. 79%

2. M/s. Askari Guards (Pvt.) Ltd. 81.5%

3. The Freedom Security 62.5%

4, Dragon Security Services 45.5%

As per above, only two (2) bidders qualified technically as meeting the minimum qualifying percentage i.e. 70%.
Decision: The Committee recommends opening of Financial Bids of only 2 bidders who have secured at least 70% marks
i.e. M/s. Mustang Security Services (Pvt.) Ltd. and M/s. Askari Guards (Pvt.) Ltd., on May 3, 2024. Sealed Financial
Proposals of M/s. The Freedom Security and M/s. Dragon Security Services will be returned accordingly.

Action: The Head of Procurement is requested to inform the bidders accordingly.
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